
Page 1 of 2 

 
Public Works Laydown Yard Site Remediation  

Project #2001  
Request for Bid (RFB) 

 
ADDENDUM I 

 
March 23, 2023 

 
Revisions and Answers to Questions 

 

Revisions: 

This addendum to the Media Management Plan for the Public Works Laydown Yard – Site 
Remediation (dated March 8, 2023) in reference to City of Georgetown Project #2001 revises 
Section 4.8, “Off-Site Disposal of Hazardous Material” in reference to HEPACO Inc. listed as a 
hazardous liquid’s receiver facility. The revised section identified US Water Recovery as a 
disposal facility for potentially hazardous liquids. 

This revision makes the following changes to Section 4.8 “Off-Site Disposal of Hazardous 
Materials: 

The following facilities will accept soils characterized as hazardous wastes. Hazardous soils will 
likely be transported for disposal to: 

 Giant Resource Recovery Inc. (GRR) 
755 Industrial Boulevard, Sumter 29150 

A location for disposal of hazardous liquids will likely be transported to: 

 US Water Recovery* 
511 Old Mt Holly Road, Goose Creek, SC 29445  
(843) 797-3111 

Or 
 Other approved locations pre-approved in the Contractor’s Operations Plan 

*Acceptance of hazardous liquids by US Water Recovery will be based on laboratory analysis and 
at the discretion of US Water Recovery.  

 



Page 2 of 2 

Answers to Questions:  
 
1- Is the contractor responsible for waste characterization or Terracon? 
Answer: The contractor will be responsible of waste characterization of material contained in 
drums, tanks or other contains identified at the site. 
Section 3.0 of the MMP states: It is the contractor’s responsibility to characterize any unknown 
liquids contained in uncovered buried drums, tanks, or other containers. 
 
2 - Will Terracon obtain the NPDES permit or will the contractor? 
Answer: Terracon will work with the City of Georgetown to obtain all required local and state 
permits necessary for groundwater dewatering on the site.  
 
3- Will the contractor be able to use haz waste facilities other than the Giant Resource Recovery, 
Inc. and the HEPACO Inc facilities, with approval from the client? 
Answer: Yes – Per Sections 4.7 and 4.8 of the MMP: Other approved and permitted disposal 
location pre-approved in the Contractor’s Operations Plan may be used as locations for 
potentially hazardous waste disposal. 
Addendum dated 03/23/2023 will remove HEPACO Inc. as a hazardous liquid disposal option, 
and US Water Recovery will be added. 
 
4- Are there any limitations on the hours and days of work at the site? 
Answer: Per the City of Georgetown RFB: Work activities must be scheduled Monday through 
Friday from 7 AM until 5 PM 
 
5- Can any ground water collected from the excavation site be used for dust control at the site? 
Answer: Per Section 4.3 of the MMP: In general, groundwater and surface water pumped from 
excavation operations within the site boundaries should be introduced into the municipal 
stormwater system or discharged to the ground surface using best management practices and the 
specification under the NPDES Construction General Permit SCR100000. 
Per Section 3.0 of the MMP: Containerized groundwater in frac-tanks may be required should 
evidence of groundwater impacts be identified during site excavations. 
The Contractor’s Operations Plan should include the means and methods that non-hazardous 
liquids would be used on site for dust control. 
 
6- Will there be any reason that the excavation will exceed the 4 foot depth as stated in the SOW?  
Answer: Should evidence of impacted media and/or any tanks, drums, or containers be observed 
at depths exceeding 4 feet below ground surface, excavation/removal will continue until all 
evidence of subsurface anomalies and/or impacted soils have been removed from the excavation.  
Compensation for this work shall be based on the unit prices provided on the Bid Form sheet.  
 


